

Message

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=190928]
Sent: 07/06/2017 4:21:44 PM
To: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC [catriona.king@opg.com]
CC: SHUKLA Mamta -OFFCORPSEC [mamta.shukla@opg.com]; LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT [jeffrey.lyash@opg.com]; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [ken.hartwick@opg.com]; ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [jennifer.rowe@opg.com]; LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]; BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT [nicolle.butcher@opg.com]; ELLIOTT Glen -CBUSDEV&STRT [g.d.elliott@opg.com]
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Deck for Final Review
Attachments: Bill%20Reduction%2014Jun17_final.pptx

Catriona,

Attached is the final deck for the June 14 briefing. Please check to see whether we have the titles right on the cover page.

Carlo



Bill%20Reductio...

Carlo Crozzoli | Senior Vice President, Corporate Business Development and Strategy | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-6389 | C 416-573-5111 | E carlo.crozzoli@opg.com

From: SHUKLA Mamta -OFFCORPSEC
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:53 PM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Cc: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Deck for Final Review

Hi Carlo,

Just following up re. final deck for Cost reduction briefing June 17th.

On behalf of Catriona

Thank you,

Mamta Shukla
Senior Executive Administrative Assistant to Catriona King VP, Corporate Secretary
Ontario Power Generation, 700 University Avenue,
Toronto, Ontario, M5G 1X6
Phone: 416-592-3503
mamta.shukla@opg.com

From: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 5:54 PM

To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Deck for Final Review

I have no further comments Carlo. There is a typo on page 5 which I have highlighted in red type. I believe it should say "conservation."

thx

Catriona King | Vice President, Corporate Secretary | Ontario Power Generation Inc.

700 University Avenue, Suite H19 D26, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | W: 416.592.4474 | C: 416.524.4421 | F: 416.592.4555 |

| E: catriona.king@opg.com

Good Governance is Good Business

From: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 4:06 PM

To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS; KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC

Cc: HOILETT Rosemarie -PRESIDENT; BUTCHER Nicolle -CBUSDEV&STRT; ELLIOTT Glen -CBUSDEV&STRT

Subject: Rate Mitigation Deck for Final Review

Jeff/Ken/Jennifer/Catriona,

Attached for your final review is the latest version of the rate mitigation deck for the meeting with the Ministry is scheduled for June 14. If the goal is to issue this tomorrow, then please provide any comments by midday tomorrow.

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

Thanks

Carlo

<< File: Bill Reduction 14Jun17.pptx >>

Carlo Crozzoli | Senior Vice President, Corporate Business Development and Strategy | Ontario Power Generation

700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-6389 | C 416-573-5111 | E carlo.crozzoli@opg.com